



**Dipankar Mukherjee** | Phone : 7278116976 | Email: designw56@gmail.com

Custom WordPress & Shopify & Codeigniter & Laravel Developer

## My profile work

**Shopify custom development . Please check link below. => [dipankarm.myshopify.com](http://dipankarm.myshopify.com)**

- Please put this " **obrent** " password to check the shopify work.

**Laravel development. Please check link below.**

- [dipankarm.in/laravel](http://dipankarm.in/laravel)

**Codeigniter development. Please check link below.**

- [adeebatourandtravels.com](http://adeebatourandtravels.com) | [gogetatrip.com](http://gogetatrip.com)

**WordPress custom contact form plugin development work**

- I created a custom Form Plugin. [dipankarm.in/contact-us](http://dipankarm.in/contact-us)

**WordPress custom woocommerce add field plugin development**

## Skill

- PHP WordPress development
- Shopify custom development
- Laravel & Codeigniter development
- Custom Plugin development
- customize woocommerce plugin
- PHP Custom ecommerce Development
- Email marketing tools - send beautiful emails automatically
- MySQL programming
- PSD to WordPress
- HTML & CSS & bootstrap
- Api development using php curl & javasript

## About Me

A highly skilled and proficient PHP WordPress developer with over 14 years of professional experience in all aspects of WordPress website creation, including design, plug-ins, and implementation. Results-driven individual contributor with a successful track record in exceeding expectations for web development initiatives.

## Education Background

First Class Bachelor of Visual Arts Rabindra Bharati University (2007)

## Professional Experience

Webvio Technologies Private Limited - Travel Technology and BPO Company | Web Developer *present*

Key responsibilities:

- Custom WordPress theme & and custom coding plugin
- Optimized website loading time performance
- Laravel & Codeigniter development
- Created user interfaces across CRM applications using JS 6 components like grid, tree, etc
- Custom Developing E-Commerce websites
- Rest api development using Php & javascript

Technosolis Informatics Limited | Web DEVELOPER

*sep / 2023 - feb / 2024*

Key responsibilities:

- Custom WordPress theme & and custom coding plugin
- Optimized website loading time performance by 3 times faster
- Laravel development
- Created user interfaces across CRM applications using JS 6 components like grid, tree, etc
- Custom Developing E-Commerce websites
- Rest api development

MyTasker - Virtual Assistant Company. | PHP DEVELOPER

*2021 - 2023*

Key responsibilities:

- Custom WordPress theme & and custom coding plugin
- Optimized website loading time performance by 3 times faster
- Laravel development
- Created user interfaces across CRM applications using JS 6 components like grid, tree, etc
- Developing E-Commerce websites

Alpha Omega Group | WORDPRESS DEVELOPER

*2020 - 2021*

Key responsibilities:

- wordpress installed & custom coding plugin
- Optimized website loading time performance by 3 times faster
- Email Marketing tools - Create email marketing automated emails

SZI Technology pvt ltd | Web designer

*2017 - 2020*

Key responsibilities:

- wordpress installed & custom coding plugin
- Optimized website loading time performance by 3 times faster
- Email Marketing tools - Create email marketing automated emails